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. Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 1 February 2019 1:25 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuta); assignments

Subject: RE: Sompo ref : CMTD1802656 ; YOUR VEHICLE: GZ8308 // CSA REF: AS.181414.53
- Date of Accident: 21 June 2018

Attachments: 3028_001.pdf; CMTD1802656 - OID EFILE FOR GZ8308.pdf; CMTD1802656 - &file

report of SIC3799A pdf: CMTD1802656 - efile report for SIMI957T pdf

Dear Nivitha,

Thank you for your call earlier and enclosed are the documents for your surveyors perusal, thank you.

Best Regards

Gnoh Pau Loong

Claims Division

D: 6329 5217 | T 6461 6555 | F- 6221 3147

O innovation tor Weilbeing AC =
e

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place. #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase® via Sompo 5G

@ App Store
Download now @ or

YFar Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | ¥ For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andlor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are nol the iImended recipient, please delela this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is parmiltedirequired by laws, our third pary service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click herg for
our Privacy Paolicy

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 1 February, 2019 1:17 PM

To: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@l|kkauto.com>

Ce: 'Maia’ <maia@chiaarul.com>

Subject: RE: Sompo ref : CMTD1802656 ; YOUR VEHICLE: GZ8308 // CSA REF: AS.181414.5a - Date of Accident: 21
June 2018

Dear Pau Loong,
Thank you for the email.

Dear Maia,



Appointment confirmed.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LEKK Auto Consultants Ple Lud

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong [mailto:Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 1 February 2019 1:08 PM

To: Maia <maia@chiaarul.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>;
assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Sompo ref : CMTD1802656 ; YOUR VEHICLE: GZ8308B // CSA REF: AS.181414.sa - Date of Accident: 21
June 2018

Importance: High

Dear M/s LKK AUTO,
With reference to the emall below, please review and reply, thank you.

Best Regards

Gnoh Pau Loong

Claims Division

D: 6329 5217 | T 6461 6555 |F 6221 3147

Innovation lor Wellbeing A C f T
® ovro

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd,
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/08 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

& App Store

LFor Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | £ For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Download now @ or

Disclaimer: This &-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

2



Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure {o holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom

" “disclosure is permittedirequired by laws. our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Maia <mai hi | >

Sent: Friday, 1 February, 2019 1:04 PM

To: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Sompo ref : CMTD1B02656 ; YOUR VEHICLE: GZ830B // CSA REF: AS.181414 53 - Date of Accident: 21
June 2018

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Pau Loong,

We refer to the above matter and to your email dated 24 January 2019.

Kindly be inform that our client's vehicle will be ready for re-inspection as follows:-

Date: 13 February 2019, Wednesday
Time: 2 p.m.
Venue: AMA Automotive Pte Ltd

36 Toh Guan Road East
#01-36 Enterprise Hub
Singapore 608580
Contact: 8778 3636 (Mr Melvin)

Kindly let us have your confirmation on an urgent basis.

Regards,
Ms Maia Sudi
(Paralegal)

M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and Is intended solely for the
named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mall has reached you in error,
please delete the e-maill immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact us at info@chiaarul com, Internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,

lost, arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
context of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 3:54 PM

To: Maia

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: Sompo ref : CMTD1802656 ; YOUR VEHICLE: GZB8308B // CSA REF: AS.1B1414.sa - Date of Accident: 21



June 2018
_ Importance: High

Without Prejudice
Dear Maia,
Sorry for the late reply.

We have clarified with our surveyor and as there is no post repair inspection done, we require your assistance to
arrange with your client for the physical survey appaintment.

In the meantime, kindly hold hands and we will revert to you as soon as possible.

By copy to M/s LKK AUTO,

As spoken to Ms Nivitha, please assist above for your ref : C53/SM018011478/R124D3 and please
forward the soft copy once ready, thank vou.

Best Regards
Gnoh Pau Loong
Claims Division

D: 6328 5217 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innovation far Wellbeing
O SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com .sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

= J .
il o ' J'tpp Ston.. C Pu',r

'For Travel, Personal Accident B Home Insurance | * For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor |nsurance

Disclaimer; This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company ramed and may contain confidential
andfar legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be uniawful and is prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient. please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapare Ple Ltd may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to halding and associated companies, credit bureau, partes to whom
disclosure s permitted/required by lews, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy



« -From:; Maia <mala@chizarul.com>

Sent: Friday, 12 October, 2018 2:56 PM

To: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <a .chan@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: Sompo ref : CMTD1802656 ; YOUR VEHICLE: GZB30B // CSA REF: AS.181414.5a - Date of Accident: 21 June
2018

REMINDER
Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter and to your our letter of demand dated 2 August 2018 and reminder on 7 September
2018.

To-date, we have yet to hear from you.
Kindly let us have an offer on an urgent basis.

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
named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in error,
please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact us at info@chiaarul com. Internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
lost, arrive |ate or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
context of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission.

. AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.



LTy PARF/COE Rebate Enguiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Cwner [0 Type: Singapoare NRIC

Owner ID: 4774

Vehicle No.: SICITI9A

Viehicle to be Exported: No

Intended De-reglstration Date 27 Jun 2018

Viehicle Mﬂr‘ TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: WISH 18A

Primary Colour Silver

Manufacturing Year 2007 B
Engine No. 1222955923 =
Chassis No.: INE1D0378915

Maximum Poweer Qutput: 7.0 kW (130 bhp) -
Open Market Value: §17,40200 - -
Original Reglstration Date: 15Feb 2008 __

First Registration Date: 15 Feb 2008 -

Transfer Count: 3

Actual ARF Paid: $16.043.00 - -
PARF ENgibility: Forfeited

PARF Eligibllity Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

COE Expiry Date: 14 Feb 2023

COE Category: B - Car (1601cc & abovel

COE Perlod(Years): 5

POP Paid: $25.289.00

COE Rebate Amount: £23,4446.00

Total Rebate Amount: $23,446.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Jun 2018

P LI, . B M W LA W TN b T WO IO LTI UYL § LTI uduisune | | u

Please note that the S-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE
m[war)-uhen the vehicle reaches its statutory litespan (If applicable), whichever Is earfier.

— 3@0‘0 0



S K AUTO CONSULTANTS

AUTOMOBILE ASSESSMENT REPORT

Our Reference:
Your Reference: TBA

Date: 20/7/2018

TO: NORAFIDAH BINTE UMAR SHAH
C/o AMA Autocare Pte Ltd

Enterprise Hub #01-36
36 Toh Guan Road East
Singapore 608580

Assessment of Vehicle No  :SJC3795 A
: 21/06/2018
+25/06/2018

Date of Accident
Date of Inspection

TP/018/04045K

We have carried out a physical assessment of SJC 3799 A at AMA Autocare Pte Ltd
according to your instructions on 25/06/2018 and are pleased to submit our report as follows;

1.VEHICLE PARTICULARS
Registration No.

Make & Model

Year of Registration
Engine Capacity (cc)
Chassis No.

Engine No.

Colour

Mileage (km)

2.VEHICLE CONDITION
Body Paint:

Steering

Foot Brake

Parking Brake

.JTYRE P NDITIO
Front
RH Make/5ize
LH Make/5ize

Rear
AH Make/Size :
LH Make/Size :

SIC3799 A
TOYOTA WISH
15/02/2008
1754
ZNE100378915
1772955923
SILVER

145369

Good

Serviceable
Serviceable
Serviceable

YOKOHAMA 195/65R15 - 70%
YOKOHAMA 195/65R15 - 70%

YOKOHAMA 195/65R15 - 70%
YOKOHAMA 195/65R15 - 70%

Note: % denotes the remaining percentage of the tyre



S KAUTO CONSULTANTS

Our Reference TP/01B/04045K
Vehicle No. SJC3799 A
4.DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE

At the time of inspection observed that this vehicle had
sustalned damages to the REAR, LHS body portion and
undercarriage (suspension system)

Please see attached schedule for detalls.

Estimated Amount :5523,864.15
Adjusted Amount : 8§517,600/-
Estimated Repair Days : 10 days

Page No. 2

Pursuant to your Instruction, we have NOT AUTHORIZED repair.
The assessment was conducted on a "Without Prejudice"” basis.

If we are not notified of anything to the contrary within 14 Days from the date hereof, this report

shall be treated as correct

|Disciaimer

This report Is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee sclely In relation to the loss occurrence In
which the assessed vehicle is invoived. No llability or responsibility whatsoever shall be held by
S K AUTO CONSULTANTS for any reliance on this report by any third party.




S KAUTO CONSULTANTS

¢ Page No. 3
Our Reference TP/018/04045K
Vehicle No. SIC3799 A —— o
REP
ary SERCHITION CONDITION | e criMATE(SS) | ASSESSMENT(SS)
PARTS [LIST [TEMS)
1 |Front LHS door Repalir/labour 1075.00 0.00
1 |Rear LHS door Deformed 1215.00 1219.00|/ 4~
1 |Rear LHS Door lower moulding Necessary 112.00 12009
1 |Rear LHS Door upper mpulding Mecessary 142.00 142.00| * 'Jr"
1 |Rear LHS Door black side tape Necessary 72.00 72.00| *
1 |Tall Gate Distorted 1272.00 1272.00
1 |[Tall Gate Logo MNecessary 35.531 85.50
1 |Tall Gate Centre Chrome Garnish Slot cracked 281.20 281.20
1 |Tall Gate inner Lock Damaged 372.00 37200
1 |Tall Gate Inner Trim Board Deformed 488.00 488.00
2 |[Tall Gate Dampers @ $288.00 Stiffened 576.00 576.00|% 7« o
1 |Tail Gate windscreen inner trim Deformed 510.00 510.00pC
2 |Rear Windscreen Moulding @ $75.00 Necessary 150.00 150.00
1 |Rear taligate windscreen Broken 1850.00 185600 1152
2 |Tall Lamps @ S_;_IJE‘SG 381 Cracked 1451.00 145300 ¥
1 |Rear tallgate top spoller Cracked 580.00 580.00p< "
1 |Rear tallgate top spoller third brake light Cracked 285.00 285-00| * =3
1 |Rear Bumper Deformed/crk. 982.00 982.00] &6
2 |Rear Bumper reflectors @ $75.00 Refix 150.00 0.00
2 |Rear Bumper Side Retainers @ 5907 6 ¥ Damaged 180.00 18000 e
2 |Rear Fender LH & RH @5975 (@9¥Y ... [Distorted 1950.00 1950:00| /670
2 |Rear LH & RH taillamp inner panel @5340  |Distorted 680.00 680:00( = 7 ¢
2 [Rear Fender Inner trim board @$750 4 (" |Distorted 1500.00 1500700 (7
1 |Rear Boot Weatherstrip Deformed 287.50 287.50
1 |Rear End Panel Lock Catch Bent 66.00 b66.00
1 |Rear End Panel Top Garnish Deformed 289.00 289.00
1 [Rear End Panel Dented 782.00 782.00['%
1 |Rear End Panel Tall Gate Lock Actuator Damaged 345.00 345.00
2set |Rear fender inner shield clips Necessary 50.00 50.00| ———
2 |Rear fender glass sealant Necessary 120.00 12000{§ <[/
1 |Rear exhaust pipe assy Bent 950.00 950.00 Lt
1 |Rear shock absorber Damaged 520.00 520.00| M5+ ¢
1 |Rearaxle Damaged 1580.00 1980.00| "
21352.20 20127.20] (|7 9/1 3
less| 25%|  5338.05| 25% | s031.80] .
16014.15 15095.40| - s
FEYI
_—



S KAUTO CONSULTANTS

Page No. 4
Our Reference  TP/018/04045K
Vehicle No. SJC3799 A
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1 |Rear Windscreen Sealant Necessary 100,00 8000 o -
1 |Reverse Sensor Damaged 280.00| 2o 25000) %0
1 set |Rear Bumper Clips Necessary 60.00 40.004
1 set |Rear End Panel Top Garnish Clips Mecessary 60.00 40.00}-
1 |Rear End Panel Sealant Necessary 100.00 8000/ 69
1 |Rear spare tyre panel sealant Necessary 100.00 B0.00| iy
2 |Rear fender glass sealant Necessary 200.00 16000 &
1 |LHS Rear sports rim Damaged/Grz. 1280.00 1280.00| <,
1 |LHS Rear tyre cut 350.00 280,00[¢ | 1"
1 sat |Door sun visor Necessary 250.00 250.00| y
TOTAL PARTS 18794.15 17635.40
U  peedest Xy - a0 (LIJ'I:-AI}

x_t:



S KAUTO CONSULTANTS

Page No. 5
Our Reference  TP/018/04045K
Vehicle No, SJC3799 A
REPAIRER'S OUR
S/N DESCRIPTION
ESTIMATE (S5) | ASSESSMENT (S5)
LABOUR
1 |To remove the affected parts & fittings to commence 2000.00 1500{5‘
repairs; panel beat & reshape the affected areas and / ;‘Lm_)
replace the damaged parts and components.
2 |To supply paint materials, expandable items & putty, 1400.00 1200.00
respray paint on parts replaced and repaired areas ¥
3 |To remaove, refix wiring system at accident damaged 200.00 ;D‘f{ }
areas and check for proper function
4 |To remove / refix Inner trims, fittings, gamnish etc at rear 300.00 }53‘6 fony -
compartment so as to facilitate repairs at rear. --*L?_,yr
5 |To replace rear tailgate windscreen 140.00 12{).%
& |[To remove and refix rear LH & RH fender glass 200.00 lﬁﬁﬂr 24| |
f
7 |To remove and replace rear LH & RH undercarriage 280.00 240.00 % |
8 |Toremove and refix door component so as to facllitate 180.00 y,mf { 0 -'
repair I’r
9 |To remove and replace reverse sensors and check for 100.00 Méd
proper function
|
10 |To perform anti-rust treatment on affected areas 270.00 ymda’f m |
Labour Total :| 5070.00 4390.00
TOTAL (PARTS & LABOUR): | 23864.15 22025.40
Note: [For Lump Sum Repair|
The workshop has agreed to undertake the repair on a Lump Sum Basis, and/or the use of
ex stock/reconditioned parts whichever is possible (having taken into consideration to repair
Instead of replacements.
The final adjusted Lump Sum contract amount is $517,600/-
':'ﬂ N'T Cad 7
% &3 -Y0
'.“_4. it -::.-. _:-: ‘; 7 X, AL
/‘ o . 2 "B i U
S. Kuwﬁnnn ) ———
Motor Surveyor I 6'\&? Yo
287, L) w
,”)} ”{{,71' ,’/

P
[O4
BLK 3108 Anchorvale Road #06-15 Singapore 542310 Emall: skauto12@yahoo.com.sg Contact: 90040225 p '7
Registration Mo. 53256213¢ '



APCA BUSIEAS | Pus Thew Wolor Wos P Lid - Pandan
ENTRY DATE & TIME. ZD0&J078 1167
SUBMITTED BY: Wong Choy Lan

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pisase report cormactly the detalls of the accident Io spead Up the claims process

2. This Form must be complated by the Policyhalder and/or the Authorised Driver.

1 information provided must be s truthiul and sccurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresantaton or witholding of malenal lacis may Slow INSUTBNCS COMPanEs o

repudiate policy ability

4 The ssus and accoptance of this Form by insurance companiss i not sn admigsan of polley Rability on e pert of e insurance companes

5 Any falss reporting may be refarred to the Police for imestigation.

& This report will De forwarded by [ smurers of e GIA Records Management Centre establehed by the Ganeral Inserance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that coples of this repor will, for » fes. be made avedable upon application by inleresied parties
7. By the lodgemant of Mis nepart 13 the ingurers, you henby consant 1a the archiving of this report & e centre end {o copss of the repor! bemg made available

mloresmid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Data Of Report

Data Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/Stata of Loss

22/06/2018 11:57
21/06720718 20:30

PIE TOWARDS JURONG
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Regisierad Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Maobile Phona Mo

Altemativa Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was belng used at
time of accidant

Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair 1o your vehicle?

Il No. Pleasa stala action lo ba taken
Vahicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

Passport No/FIN

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Drving Pass

Driving Experience

Gander

Mabile Numbar

Fax Number

Contact Mumber

EMail Address

GZgxls

EMPIRE TECHNOLOGY PTELTD
199605518K
EMPIRE@SINGNET.COM.SG

OFFICE-B8811484

TOYOTA
DYNA 1500

COMMERCIAL USE

NO

REPORTING ONLY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

SOMPQ INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

NO

DITMTPCVEDD3046

THENNARASL BASKAR
(GEB4B5ZEP

20/02/1988

OUTDOOR

0810/2014

3 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-90780872

NOEMAIL

Faga 1af 10



Address 11, TUAS AVE 13
Postcode 638984

Was driver an employee ol the Insured's Company YES

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Oriver's Own Vehicla -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions RAINING

Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved In this accident? NO
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accidant

Was any body injured In the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other maltarial or propery damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person|s)

sollciting/offaring accident claims assistance. NO
Number of Passengers (Including Oriver) 3
Passenger 1 NAME SUPRAMANI

GENDER MALE

Passenger 2 NAME VIJAYKUMAR
GENDER: MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reparted lo the polica? NO
If Yas, Plaass state which Police Station

Was notice of inlended Prosacution given? NO
If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

TRAVELLING ALONG PIE, VEHICLE 'C' SUDDENLY BRAKE & | COULD NOT STOP IN TIME & HIT ONTO VEHICLE 'C". |
THEN DISCOVERED IT WAS A CHAIN COLLISION, VEHILCE 'B' HAD HIT ONTO MOTORCYCLE ‘A’ & VEHICLE 'C' HAD HIT
ONTO VEHICLE 'B",

Attachment(s)
Are accidant photos avadable for attachment? YES
\Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number FX6358G
Vehicle Make/Modal/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Categary MOTORCYCLE

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Numbar
Cantact Number
Address

Postcode
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Insuranca Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Nao. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vahicle Registration Number SJME857.)
Vahicle Make/Model/Caolaur HONDA
Detalls Of Properties

‘Vahicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Drivar

NRIC/Passport Numbear

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Drivar)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Numbar SJC3T99A

Vehicle Make/Model/Caolour TOYOTA WISH

Details Of Properties

Vahicla Catagory PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver MUHAMMAD ARCAM BIN SAMSUDIN
NRIC/Passport Number STT21848H

Contact Number 83385237

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
Na. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Piesse report corractly the details of the accident to saeed up the claims process
1. This Farm must be compl

3, information provided must be &3 truthful and scoursty oy possibis Ary wilfy! misresresenistion of withholding of rmaterial
facts may sllow rsurance companies 1o repudiate policy Habliity.

4, The heue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companie iy not an admissian of policy lebility on the part of the insurance
comoanie.

T B Folicyfipiger and/or th ALNTIOTIRED LITIVE"

Ay falke reoOrting may o reterTed To Th glice Togr investigation

B The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established By the General insurance
Agsociation of Sngapore [GIA] for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon sppiication by
imterested parties

7. by the lodgment of this repor 1o the insureri, you heneby consert 1o the archiving of this report ot the centre and 1o copies of
the report being rmade svaitable atorespid.

B Comsent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)
| urderstand., acknowledge. agree and consent that:

() My insurer, my worashop and the General Insurance Assocation of Smgapore (“GLA™) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disciose and/or process my personal dats/personsl Infarmation set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer [collectively the “Personal Information™) and disclose and transfes such
Personal information to all Insurer(1) wha have insured vehice(l) imvolved In this accidest [all irsureris] who have insured
wahiclels) involved in this accident shall b collectrve iy referred to as the “Insurers™), the insuren’ lawyers/iaw firms, the
:m:whuww&m:mmwmmmw!m [such s the police), for the purpose(i)

(i} processng. handling and/or dealing with my claims including the sestiement of the caims snd any ascessary
mvestigations relating to the daims;

{H] investigating the sccident and /or my claims;
{lif} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding o any enguines By me;

{iw]} mcdministering my claims (including the malling of corrsspondence, statements, irvoicss, reports or Aotices to me,
which couid involve gisclosure of certain personal dats #2out me to bring about delivery of the same &1 wall a3 on the
extornal cover of ervelopes/msll packapes); and/or

(v} complying with applicatle lsw in sdminmtenng, processing, handling and/or dealing with my daimi. {collectivaty the
“Purpases”)

18] all mpureris) who have intured vehice(i) involved in this scoident and the insurers’ lawyers/law frma, may/ars permitoed
1o collest, une, disclose and/or process my Personal information for ore or mare of the above Burposes; snd

(e} ry Personad information may/can be disciased by any of the Insurers and/or GIA 1o their thir party service provider ar
gentsinchuding their wyers/low fitrmi ), which may be sited outiide of Sngspare. for one or more of the sbove Surposes

(d} oy Personad information will slso be collected and used 1o complie claims histary for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and managernent in present snd all future claims

(o] the information s collected under (d) above may be shared / duciosed:

(il to #l insurers and/ar any other third parties that assh in svalusting, investigating, controliing or managing fraud,
reguiators, lew enforcernent snd government agencies s ressonably requited for the purposes stated, or

(i} for complying with reguirements under any regulations, lavwa or court orders.

D
q?.,. L !
-
;
> E J Rasierr e
Palicyhaider's Sgratury Tirfwac's Sgnature feporming Centre Pera -
Datw & Time- G, <5y &2, [1f driwer is not the peleyholder] Name: b=t
Date & Time D0 S =i B NRIC/FIN Mo, -riz_
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

DECLARATION

é‘ul the foregoing particulars sre true in svery respect.
™ =
] ™
@E \ Basjen: -

‘] olgder'y Sl;:nltu-qr
Dotz & Time 2= © ey &

Qriver'y Jignature
\f oriver i not The paiicyhoioer)
Date & Time: 2 G =R,

HRICFIN N =SS
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WORK PERMIT & DRIVING LICENSE Pg. 1
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo




Accident Photo
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VAT VA0ADTTE / ComaiDeliGrs Engraering P L - Sungw S
ENTRY CGATE & TIWME 22085018 1T-32
EUBMITTED BY. Jusan Chong Yoong Soan

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repon cofmectly the details of the ancdant 1o speed Up he claims procsss
2. This Form must be completed by the Pollcyholder andior the Authorised Driver.

1. informefion provided musl be ss truthful end accurate as peasible Any wilful misrepresaniebon or withalding of maleral lacts may sliow Neurancs companias 1o

repudiale policy abiity

4, The issus and scceptance of tha Form by inaurancs companies s nat an admession of policy Uabiity on the pan of the inswranos companies

5, Any faise reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This report will be formarded by the nsamrs of M GIA Records Management Canire estabished by the Ganeml iInsurance Assooanion of Singapors (GIA) for
archiving and fhal coples of this mport will, for & fee. ba made avallable upon application by inlesested parties

T. By the loagament of this repart o the meurars, you heraty consant 1o Me archiving of T repon o He centre and 1o copws of the eporl beng made svaisbio

aforesaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

22/06/2018 17:30

21/08/2018 20:45

ALONG PIE TOWARD TUAS BEFORE JURONG TOWN HALL EXIT
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Maobile Phane No

Allamative Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Maodal

Exact Purposa for which vehicle was being used al
time of accident

Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy
far repair to your vehicla?

If No, Please stale action to be taken
Vehicla Category

Insurance Company

Mama of Insuranca Company
Typa Of Coverage

Flest Policy

Policy Numbaer

Cover Note Number

Driver

Namae aof Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pasa

Driving Experience

Gender

Mabile Numbar

Fax Numbar

Contact Number

EMail Address

SJC3Taga

NORAFIDAH BINTE UMAR SHAH
SB414TT1Y

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-83385237
OFFICE-83385237

TOYOTA
WISH

ND

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

MTO00548

MUHAMMAL ARQAM BIN SAMSUDIN
TT21948H

12081977

INDOOR

02/04/1887

21 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-83285237

NOEMAIL
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Address

Paostcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
It No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Regisiration Numbar of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidant

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accidant

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by
ambuiance?

Was any other material or propery damaged?

| have been approachad by unknown parson(s)
soliciling/offering accidant claims assistance.

Numbar of Passengers (Including Driver)
Deatails of Police Action

Was the accident reparted to the police?
If Yes Please state which Palice Station
Police Station Name

Paolice Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was natice of inlendad Proseculion given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos availlable for attachment?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?
¥Was there any sudio recorded?

BLK 123D RIVERVALE DRIVE #02-171
544123

NO

SPOUSE

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
RAINING
WET

NO

YES
NO
YES

YES

CLEMENTI POLICE DIVISIONAL HQ (D DIVISION )

ROAD: 20 CLEMENTI AVENUE 5 , POSTCODE: 129858 , COUNTRY
SINGAPCORE

TEL NO: 1800-7740000 - FAX NO: 67741705
NO

YES

NO

ND

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vahicle MakeModel/Colour
Delails Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passpor Number
Contact Number

Address

Posticode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

GZR30B
TOYOTA DYNA

GOODS VEHICLE
THENNARASLU BASKAR
GEB48526P

90Ta0e72

Page 2ol 17



No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number SJMBE5TT

Vahicle Make/Model'Colour HONDA FREED
Detalls Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver MALINA T MACAPAAR
NRIC/Passport Number S2603793Z

Contact Number 81470154

Address

Posticode

Insurance Company Name

Maturs Of Damage

No. Of Passengar (Including Driver)

Name MUHAMMAD ARQAM BIN SAMSUDIN
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injurad persan in which vehicle? SJCIT90A

Ware saal bells worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

FPage 3of 17



SHETCH FLAN

Alonic PIE Topfcos Toas BEForE Tudadle Toan HALL FxT

A-SJc 3399R ! o
B-Giimg i — —

(- Xim 9453 7 == Hwes 5 :
o AR I T
:_}_ |

—>»

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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INSURANCE Pg. 1

Tokio Marite Insutance Singapore Lid

gy Bef) Mo THLI000 TV 5T Reg Mo M2 0000021 &
20 Mo abim Stient #0801 Tk Ui Contie Singapors 068000

TR BI E1TY T GR S22 435K 7 IGE) G224 00BE [t tolioemana comg 1% s tokemame £ on

awewerme TOKIOMARINE

I shot Marvs L INSURANCE CROUP
Certificate of Insurance FORM X1 W

mmmmnmmmmmtumﬂmmmrmml

WWWWMWGDMTMI AULES. 1880
ROAD TRANSPORT AGT, 197 (MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES {THIRD-PARTY RISKS) RULES. 1959 [MALAYSIA}
Policy No_: MTOOXS40 (Prals Car)
1. Index Mark snd Reglsiration Kumber of S.CIToms Chassis Mo ZNEVOOSTRES
1 Mame of Pollcyholder NORAFIDAH BINTE URLAR SHEH (Mo Drrang
3 Effectivs dote of ihe Commancemant ot TBOA2018 (DO-00-00)
inpurance for Lhe purposes of the Let
4. Date of Expiry of nsurance 18012018
E  Persons or Cless of Persons sniilied 1o drive”

Any olhat perans sho is diving on the Policgholoe’s cetder or wil Wit s permispon
n“uhh“l-—h_-whﬂl'-h"—'—l'ﬂﬁh“'-“ LAl e St ) e o @ et
-::-Illm--'l-—'-n-—ﬂ Mo Vphaie et prosed lemwe B e W Yot A MU e R R T A 0 geBE
T A e St W LT P At e g
B Limiatlons as to use”
Usn only for sacisl domesie BN peasine Doposes and t ihe Poicyhoice”s business.

mmhmm—_hhrmmmwm.wm the carsge of goots (other then sarmcies) e
conmeciion wilh By irpde of business of use for By puEoss In connpction wish the Water Trade "

* sk —— i by e o P e bewies (T ey Prks sl Compmen o n) ) Chater "B 0 Semme Bl e Rsal Trewas® Aui, WO e o T
R8T el T b

Wn iy il P Py b o 9 iy Dot cmbifen is moud ) SESEESSS wilf Pa pvemn of S0 i utetien (Tred Puss Snis [ I Rl ST L e LT
hlh-l-nmlﬂ'rh =

Paiiae risa! ln the Polrs Bahndu's ber ol brin (o ove g were @ P ke

PORTANT MOTICE
The Catdenin m nf fumiete Duneg i misnssy o P s ownn o Sl e shemores e, o T e v Covion: b Tees Maend st L wirer | iy et
:.Ira-&rh“ e L e TH L M TSRO = i eect s ) el il D ity 1 Be oy awr Ui Vysae Rl w=f L arprmain e
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION Atcounl Na: J43E00A
Inmurance Plan: Compreiensve Approved Wornanop Pl
Limit far total ioss or thalt: Prawalng Market oo
Pollcy Excess: (=] Claina SGD &0 02 [Cmgral Excuss - S3G0 $00.00]

Additonal b Uinngmd SG0 500.00

Diriver(s

MEMHM# 500 3.500 D8

Inexperimnce Drivens)

WingScrmen Emness SG0 100,00
Firancial interest: EFILIG CREDIT PTELTD

TORID MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD.

Wmi D HaRGOE L Prvman 1007 AFEL Vsl ER
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SKETCH PLAN

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

I Fleaio oevort gy TV dete b of the aceident 2 Lt s The sl poepes

7 Tha form munt be omaleted by the Pabrelder and/or the Authorned Drver

& IntsrmEnan prowided mwet ™ 30 Whiul and sccirate ss poisible Loy walt i AT I SR b mhciSing o0f M el
qumn-hw-nmhm

2 The meus sad sczeplance of iNA -0 By MOUENCE COFEET 1 i AT &F dtimevann ol polbicy lesdity o ke part of 18 e ams
O e

. H-_-mmm
B The tepart will be fotwarded by the inaurun of he Gik Rstords Masagerent Cantre FIBRIEd by The Grewal e e

Susacistion of Sigepore (G1A) or arthiving and 1141 cugpies of I resart el lor § los B rrade peaclable oo sppication by
rietrited partien

T Wy e losgranet of 1 ewor] fy the nunerL sou el oo 1o the srchasing ol thes Tt @ the centre and 1o g of
the ‘rpert ten adc ews letbe oTees

B Comiernt uorder the Perioeal Dats Protestion Act (FOFAJ
| LAOELldng MAnSe sdge sgtee o comueed thet

(8 by e,y v s T Gengrad Masience Assocition of Singupors [ "BAAT) reay are perrmed 1o ollert e,
Hiots snd/er proreu mw peoes b peraonel b mutaan wt vl v T e ] 000 ey other petsonal nforegtion
Frodad by me o passeasd By my inture [cslinctively the “Prrsenal information”] 4ns dacione snd bamiles sk
Par sl bl eyt ior 2 87 IS ar(y] whe have saurvd vencin(y] irenived 0 i sccide=t o | i) whe b wauted
vutale||| invuberd i tha scident thisl be coflertivels referred 10 43 the “lumers] the murert Bwyrrdaw frme. the

Moswtary Mttty of Srgapors s any swievent goverment sgency/suthanty fush i the aoloel, Tor 1% DU reeeei)
ul

[} procewsng Ssading sed/on Srming weh moy Casm it g The setibement of the daims and sy secrsary
LR T P e T

[N & vestupitang “he soondentt slinwe my Corm
| W) carr g 0yt oo daslng with mey e recions o respor ding Lo ety ariies iy e

| ) stiminmirr ng =y e frtugiag he mnBing of Comre poader Cr, VaTRRRSTTL, IMVOICH, SROM &F NOLces Lo m
WRICH COuS mrenleg docisune oF Lol periona | Sels sl e te Drag sl deivery of the L £ el @ os e
Fater=g coer ol g-wmicputimel EekagEi] smiine

%] SO g wAth I aicanie e by pdemninierrg oeooeunin g Rianidling sndur Sealing with ry daire | collective y tre
“Pupaiee”

[51 30 L1 who fies cassed v clel i irvoleed in 1401 ICO0ETT NS the Wiy eyerylow Brs, may/sre permares
b enliait, e, dnceay #rdet procms my Peruanal infor = gtion for grg o0 mare of The sooee P e end

Tel ey Parndmnl information e/ can be disciousd by sy of the vusees snedfor GUA fn thas tiisd party servies phevaden B
agreryl weharing S lewyneutes Bemd | koo oy f wted osnde of Sngapore. for o of mnte of the shoee Purposer

]y Eifanl intoe ke wolil d ot g L O G N2 Corruile cla vt RitSery ter the UEDesE OF Rl BeeCTieA,
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18} e lormesee s colected undes (0] abova g be Lhaind / disclosed.

[ el nre=y ander ooy 08t e Dned i Tt st m Fraka B e ligatog cantraling oo ey el
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DRIVER IC Pg. 1

REPUBLIC OF SINGAPDRE  DRIVING LICENCE _ AEPURLIC. OF SINGAPORE

IDENTITY CARD 2. S7T721948H
MUHAMMAD ARGAM BIN
BAMBUDIN
i el o
v LI
] |

MALAY
G of ey Nas
L]

I BTN, 3 -0R=TETT
Etry af il
HNGAPDAE

o | TTTRa

REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
IDENTITY carDo wo. SB414T7T1J

NORAFIDAH HINTE UMAR SHAH
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POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE 0O O

1af2

H o

Clementl Police Divi HQ
20 Clementi Avanue 5 SINGAPORE 128858

Tel No:1800-7740000

Date/Time Report Made Vide Report No. Statlon Diary No.
2200020181383

Name Of Informant

MUHAMMAD ARQAM BIN SAMSUDIN BLK 123D RIVERVALE DR #02-171 SINGAPORE

123

ID Type / ID No. lﬁmm.
NRIC NO / §T721848H ome/Cffice: Mobile:

B3385237
Nationality Emall Address
SINGAPORE CITIZEN muhd .COM.5g
Occupation Sax ] Date of Birth  |Race
LEGAL CLERK Male 12/08/1977 ala
Institution/School Name Language

English
Date/Time Of Incident Location Of Incident
21/08/2018 20:47 - 21/06/2018 20:47 PAN ISLAND EXPRESSWAY
Brief details.

On 21/08/2018 at 2047hrs, | was driving vehicle (SJC37598A) along PIE towards Tuas belore Jurong
Town Hall exit. It was raining and | was travelling on the second lane. The vehicle (SJM8957T) in front of
me slowed down and | slowed down, suddenly a lorry (GZB308) bahind me hit on my rear of my vehicle
(SJC3T98A). The impact was very strong and force my vehicle (SJC3799A) to swerve to the front right
towards first lane and hit against the second lane vehicle (SIMS857T) right hand portion. | came out of
my vehicle (SJCITH0A) to do a check and realized that the vehicie(GZ830B) behind me was unable 1o
stop on time had collided onto my rear portion and my vehicle (SJC3799A) left hand side portion was

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Signature Of Informant:
The deunh person making this
Not applicable report has authenticated by
SingPass. No signature is required.
Signature Of Interpreter: DateiTime:
Not applicable 22/06/2018 13:53
Officer In-Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:
Authentication Stamp
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POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

POLICE REPORT (NP289)

WD
I BURAL AT

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Report No. D/20180622/7014

damaged too due to collided onto vehicle (GZB30B). We exchanged particulars lor insurance claims. My

car camera captured the whole accident footage. | felt my neck pain after the accident and doctor gave

me 3 days mc due to back and groin injury.

erson M AR BIN UDIN
D Type ICND ID No 57721949H
40
Malay lLanguage
ooy LEGAL CLERK T
@ BLK 123D RIVERVALE DR|Mobile No 183386237
02-171 SINGAPORE 544123
|5 Informant A Yasg
ictim?
Fﬂ] Name ELMMNW:I ARQAM BIN SAMSUDIN (Informant)
Signalure Of Officer Recording The Report: Signature Of Informant:
o - The identity of the person making this
Not applicable report has authenticated by
SingPass. No signature is required
Signature Of Intarpreter: Date/Time:
mpplhnm 22/06/2018 13:53
Officer In-Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case

Authentication Stamp
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BN EOBO4TT | NTLUC neors inwurance Co-oparsswe Lid = =3
ENTHY DATE A TIME: Z208307 1238
SUBMITTED BY; Chan Jun Liang

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repon comrectly the etais of Tha accdent 1o speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholdar andlor the Authorised Drver

1 Information provided must be as truthful and sccurate as posalibls. Any willul misrepresaniation or witholding of material facts may allow Insurance compames 1o

repudiate pollay ability

4. The msue and scceptance of ihis Form by iInsurance companies is not an admission of polcy labily an the part of e neurance companies
be referred to the Polica for investigation.

5 faise

6. Thas report will be farwarded by the msarer of the GiA Records Management Cantre estabiished by e Ganeral Insurance Association of Singasore (GIA) for
SrEiving and that copian of this report will, for o fes, be made svadable upon applcation by iINterestad partes.

7. By the lodgamant of fas repor 1o e insurers, you Mimby corsent i the archiving of inia report a1 the centre and 1o copies of the repor being made availabie

nforesEid

Dats Of Report

Date Of Accidant

Exacl Location Of Accidant
Caouniry/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholdar
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mabile Phane Na

Altemative Phone Na
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modal

Exact Purposa for which vehicle was being used at
tima of accident

Are you claiming under your awn insurance policy
for repair to your vehicla?

If Na, Plaase siate action lo ba takean
Vahicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Drivar

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Dcoupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Exparience

Gandar

Mablle Number

Fax Numbper

Contact Number

EMail Address

22/06/2018 12:38

21/06/2018 20:45

PIE{TUAS) NEAR JURONG TOWN HALL EXIT
SINGAPORE

SJME85TT

AC CAR RENTAL PTE. LTD
2016130870
CRAYCHING@GMAIL COM
(LOCAL) +65-87797000
OFFICE-97787000

HONDA
FREED-1.5 (A)

RENTAL USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

YES

5083539178-01

29/08/2017 - 28/08/2018

MALINA T MACAPAAR
S2603793Z

14011860

INDOOR

21072000

17 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-91470154

KINDGOM_602@YAHOO.COM.SG

Page 1ol 28



Addrass BLK 12 TECK WHYE LANE #25-220
Postcode 680012

Was driver an amployes of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Drivers Own =
Vehicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidant CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditlons DRIZZLE

Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident 3

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any injured conveyed Lo hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or proparty damaged? YES

I ha'.r_a been approached by unknuwn parsanis) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistanca.

Number of Passengars (Including Driver) 3

Passanger 1 NAME . CK

GENDER MALE

Passenger 2 NAME PASSENGER
GENDER FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes Please stale which Palice Station

Police Station Name TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HQ

Police Station Addrass M'pi& UEEI AVENUE 3 . POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY'

Police Station Contact TEL NO: 65470000 - FAX NO

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED POLICE REPORT (T/20180622/2043)

Attachmentis)

Are actidant photos available for attachmant? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

¥Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Numbar SJC3T29A

Vehicle MakeModel/Colour TOYOTA WISH

Details Of Properties REAR AND LEFT PORTIONS

Vahicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver MUHAMMAD ARCAM BIN SAMSUDIN
NRIC/Passport Number S7721949H

Puge 2 of 28



Contact Number

Address

Posicoda

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vahicle Ragistration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Detalls Of Propertias
Vehicle Category

MName of Driver
NRIC/Passport Mumbar
Comact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Nams
Natura Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Mame

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured parson in which vehicle?
Wera seat balts worn 7

Was this injured conveyed Lo haspital by
ambulanca?

Address
Postcode

83385237
BLK 123D RIVERVALE DRIVE #02-171
544123

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

GZaaoe

LORRY

FRONT PORTION
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
THENNARASU BASKAR

GEER4526P

2

NAME PASSENGER
GENDER: MALE

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
MALINA T MACAPAAR

BACK
SJMBBSETT
YES

NO

BLK 12 TECK WHYE LANE #25-220
680012
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1
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POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

SINGAPDRE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Traffic Police Division HO

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 40BB65
Tal No: 65470000

T20180622/2043

Tof3
Repont No, T/20180622/2043

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT _
Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.- J Station Diary No.:
22/06/2018 12:27 =— _
Informant's Particulars
Name gf Infarmant Address:
MALINA T MACAPAAR APT BLK 12 TECK WHYE LN #25-220 HDB-CHOA CHU
KANG SINGAPORE 680012
ID Type / ID No.; Contact No.:
NRIC ND / 526037932 Home/Office: Mahile: 81470154
Nationality: Email:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant;
Femala 58 14/01/1960 Driver
Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Filiping English
Occupation: Driving Licence Information;
PRIVATE HIRER DRIVER Class: 3 Date of Expiry:
|General Information of the Accident
Type of Injury Drink Date/Time of Type of Location:
Priist ey Attended by Police Drive: Accident: Straight Road
Mo 21/06/2018 20:45
Location;
PAN ISLAND EXPRESSWAY
L PIE > TUAS NEAR JURONG TOWN HALL EXIT ;
Weathar: Road Surface Road Speed Limit:
Drizziing Wet
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control Traffic Volume:;
Not Controlled Moderate
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance;
Yes
Details of Vehicle Involved
Vehicle No. | Type | Make Model Color Condition | No of Passenger |
GZB308 Larry | TOYOTA DYNA 150 D| Blue 1
SJC3789A | Car TOYOTA |WISH 1.8 A | Silver 0
SIMBS57T | Car HONDA FREED 1.5G Gray 2
A

Page & of 26



POLICE REPORT Pg. 2

SINGAPOD
Lyl B AT IR

Police Station Of Origin: 20f3
Traffic Police Division HQ Report No. T/20180622/2043
10 Ubl Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 40BBBS

Tel No: 65470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Brief Details.

On the above mentioned date, time and location, | was traveliing along PIE > TUAS near to Jurong Town
Hall exit on the 2nd lanes of 4 lanes, suddenly there's an accident infront of me at lane 3 between a bike
& a car. | Immediately stop when | notice it, afterwhich | felt an impact from the vehicle(SJC3788A)
travelling behind me collided into my vehicle rear portion,

That's all.

Faga 7 of 28



POLICE REPORT Pg. 3

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Puolice Station Of Origin:

Traffic Police Division HO

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000

Skeich Plan
Informant is nat able to provide sketch plan

T/20180622/2043

Jol3
Aaport No. T/20180622/2043

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as referance.

?Pv?m Ot Officer Recording The Repart:

[mgmwm Of Informant:

TONG HWEE SIONG

o
Signature Of Interpretar. Date/Time:
Not applicable 22/06/2018 12:27
Officer In Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:

TPIGIT/
Insp TAN CHIN YONG
Contact No.: 65478178

Authentication Stamp
NP1ES
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 188607168R GST Reg. No. 18-8607188-R

Affiliated to Federation Intornationale Des Experts En Automobila

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref - CS/SMO18011478/R 1vdde2-1
sosorm LA
#05-01/08 Date  08-04-2019

SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623

Coda: SMO

Az Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GZ 8308 Veh. Inspected 5JC 3780A
Policy No. DATMTPCVEDDA04E Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1802658 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From GNOH PAU LOONG Assign Date 01/0212018

2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA WISH 1.84 C.C 1704
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. ZNE100378915 Colour GREY
Odometer 230186 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD

3 Conditions of Tyres

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |19585R1S BRIDGESTONE 5mm
L/H Front Tyre [195/65 R15 BRIDGESTONE 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[185/85 R15 BRIDGESTONE § mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/85 R15 BRIDGESTONE 5 mm

4. Description of Damages ER
THE VEHICLE HAD COMPLETED ITS REPAIR WORKS,

REPAIR CONDITION SEE DETAILS.

5. General Information s 1
Accident Date 21/08/2018 Inspection Date 1amarome
Survey held at AMA AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

38 TOH GUAN RDAD EAST
#03-36 SINAGPORE G08580

5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A'WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b, Estimate Daysof Repalr L 4= N

IESTIMJH-TED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 10 Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJC 3799A

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Uni Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusinial Fark, Singapore 408933
TEL G256 3561 FAX G256 4315
Feg No: 18980T188R GST Reg. No. 18-8607198-R

Page No.;1 of 3

Qty Description of Parts '
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1{FRONT LHS DOOR REPAIRED SEE 1,075.00
LABOUR
1|REAR LHS DOOR REPAIRED SEE 1,219.00
LABOUR

1|REAR LHS DOOR LOWER MOULDING SERVICEABLE 112.00 -
1|REAR LHS DOOR UPPER MOULDING SERVICEABLE 142.00 -
1|REAR LHS DOOR BLACK SIDE TAPE SERVICEABLE 72.00 o
1|TAIL GATE REFPLACED 1.272.00 1.272.00
1|{TAIL GATE LOGO REPLACED B5.50 85.50
1|TAIL GATE CENTRE CHROME GARMISH REFLACED 281.20 281.20
1| TAIL GATE INNER LOCK REPLACED 37200 37200
1|TAIL GATE INNER TRIM BOARD REPLACED 488.00 488.00
2| TAIL GATE DAMPERS @$288.00 SERVICEABLE 576.00 -
1|TAIL GATE WINDSCREEM INNER TRIM SERVICEABLE 510.00 -
2|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING @575.00 REPLACED 150.00 150.00
1|REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN REPLACED 1.850.00 1.163.00
2ITAIL LAMPS @5725.50 REPLACED 1.451.00 774.00
1|REAR TAILGATE TOP SPOILER SERVICEABLE S80.00 -
1|REAR TAILGATE TOP SPOILER THIRD BRAKE LIGHT REPLACED 285.00 22500
1|REAR BUMFER REPLACED 882.00 B86.00
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS @575.00 REFIX 150.00 -
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS @%80.00 REPLACED 180.00 128.00
2|REAR FENDER LH & RH @5975.00 REPLACED 1,850.00 1,690.00
2|REAR LH & RH TAILLAMP INNER PANEL @5340.00 REPLACED 680.00 584 .00
2|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD @$750.00 REPLACED 1.500.00 1,380.00
1|REAR BOOT WEATHERSTRIP REPLACED 287.50 287.50
1|REAR END PANEL LOCK CATCH REPLACED 66.00 66.00
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH REPLACED 289.00 2B8.00
1|REAR END PANEL REPLACED 782.00 515.00
1|REAR END PANEL TAIL GATE LOCK ACTUATOR REPLACED 345.00 345.00
2|SET REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS REPLACED 50.00 50.00
1|REAR EXHALST PIPE ASSY REPLACED 850.00 850,00
1|REAR SHOCK ABSORBER SERVICEABLE 520.00

1|REAR AXLE SERVICEABLE 1,880.00

Report Ref No. CS3/SMO18011478/R1vd3e2-1




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: B258 3581 FAX: B256 4315
Rag. No: 188607168R GST Reg. No. 18-9607188-R

Description of Parts

- =3 =t R =2 = =2 = =a =

LESS 25% DISCOUNT

REAR FENDER GLASS SEALANT (SN)
LESS 25% DISCOUNT

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN)
REVERSE SENSOR (SN)

SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN)

SET REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS (SN)
REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN)

REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL SEALANT (SN)
REAR FENDER GLASS SEALANT (SN)
LHS REAR SPORTS RIM (SN}

LHS REAR TYRE (SN)

SET DOOR SUN VISOR (SN)

LABOUR

TO REMOVE THE AFFECTED PARTS & FITTINGS TO
COMMENCE REPAIRS; PANEL BEAT & RESHAPE THE
AFFECTED AREAS AND REPLACE THE DAMAGED PARTS
AND COMPONENTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
FRONT LHS DOOR AND REAR LHS DOOR.

TO SUPPLY PAINT MATERIALS, EXPANDABLE [TEMS &
PUTTY, RESPRAY PAINT ON PARTS REPLACED AND
REPAIRED AREAS.

TO REMOVE, REFIX WIRING SYSTEM AT ACCIDENT
DAMAGED AREAS AND CHECK FOR PROPER FUNCTION

TO REMOVE / REFIX INNER TRIMS, FITTINGS, GARNISH
ETC AT REAR COMPARTMENT SO AS TO FACILITATE
REPAIRS AT REAR

TO REPLACE REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN
TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR LH & RH FENDER GLASS.

TO REMOVE AND REPLACE REAR LH & RH
UNDERCARRIAGE

TO REMOVE AND REFIX DOOR COMPONENT SO AS TO
FACILITATE REPAIR

REPLACED

REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
REPLACED
SERVICEABLE
REPLACED
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE

NOT NECESSARY

Report Ref No. CS3/SMO18011478/R1vd3e2-1

15,824.156 8,843 40
120.00 80.00
-30.00

90.00 80.00
100.00 80.00
2B80.00 220.00

60.00 4000

60.00 40.00
100.00 60.00
100.00 -
200.00 80,00

1,280.00 =
350.00
250.00 =
2,780.00 500.00
200000 1,400.00
1.400.00 1.200.00
200.00 60.00
300.00 100.00
140.00 120.00
200.00 120.00
280.00 -
180.00 650.00




’ VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

571 51 Ubi Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubl industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL' 6256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg No: 188607188R GS5T Reg, No. 19-9807128-R Papge Mo 3 ol 3
Qty Description of Parts - Condition e

TO REMOVE AND REPLACE REVERSE SENSORS AND
CHECK FOR PROPER FUNCTION
TO PERFORM ANTI-RUST TREATMENT OMN AFFECTED 270.00 100.00
AREAS

5.070.00 322000
GRAND TOTAL 23,864.15 12,643.40
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS ] s 10,100.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) | e Eam

Report Ref No. CS3/SMO18011478/R1vd3e2-1

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automotlve Assessor B.Eng AMSOE. AMIRTE AMSAE-A M MATAI
Licansed Appralser

DCIBCLAMER OF LIARILITY TO THIRD PAATIES:: This Mepor i made sobaly for ihe use and benefit of the Chent named on the franl pege of this Report.

ha Hagiiy of respoonibiity ststscaves. 0 SoMACL o lort. b scepted Lo any tind Gart whe may reaty on ihe Regort whdlly OF in Rar. Aoy SUrd By Acung of resying soinls
Reporl in whole or in serl doss ko af fis or B e dsk.




